
POL00460589 
POL00460589 

Message 

From: Christian
Sent: 31/05/202412:52:08 
To: Nigel Railton  GRO
CC: Diane BlanchardI _ _._._._GRO. - - ; Sarah I Gray_ GRO 
Subject: Subject: Legally privileged - Summaries of the CIJ and HIJ 
Attachments: Legally Privileged - Summary of the CIJ.docx; Summary of the HIJ.docx 

Legally privileged and confidential — please do not forward 

Nigel, 

We haven't spoken before so welcome to Post Office and by way of introduction I'm the Interim Group Legal Director, 
reporting into Sarah. I understand that you asked Diane Wills to provide you with short summaries (approx. 2 pages) of 
both the Common Issues Judgment and Horizon Issues Judgment. Diane's team didn't have these summaries and asked 
if the Legal BAU team could help. Please find attached the summaries requested. 

If you would like any further information in relation to these judgments or a more detailed briefing on certain aspects of 
the judgments just let me know. 

Kind regards, 

Christian 

Christian Spelzini 
Interim Group Legal Director 

Legal Department 
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